

Digital Archive Committee

4/18/2017

1:00 - 2:00

1. Minutes - Eric Prosser
2. Islandora & Pika Update (Jordan, Pascal & Mark)
3. [Support documents for sharing collections](#) (Jordan)
4. [New Maiden Name convention](#) - (Alysa & Jordan)
5. Alysa on vacation in May & June - Jordan will facilitate
6. New Chair to be elected in May - anyone interested?
7. Round Robin Project Discussion (all)
 - a. Adams State
 - b. Bud Werner
 - c. CCU
 - d. CMC
 - e. Englewood
 - f. EVLD
 - g. Fort Lewis
 - h. Garfield
 - i. Gunnison - From Maria Fenerty: Gunnison's (phase 2) Oral Histories making progress. Does anyone have advice re: using iPad for recording audio &/or video? Thinking of convenience, but want good quality.
 - j. Mesa County
 - k. Pine River

l. Pitkin County

m. Salida

n. Vail

o. Western State

p. Sara Francis (Marmot Intern)

q. Others?

8. Questions?

Next Meeting: Tuesday, May 16, 1:00-2:00 pm